Ocie Kara-Simonyan

From: Alexander Boekelheide

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 9:58 AM

To: Staff

Subject: Board of Trustees meeting report, November 2, 2016
Hello:

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to
share a report from last night’s Board of Trustees meeting.

e The board heard information from Warren Kinsler, an attorney with the firm Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud, and
Romo, on election requirements spelled out in the California Voter Participation Rights Act. This measure, which was
signed by Governor Brown in September 2015, requires local districts such as ours to hold elections on the same day
as a statewide election date (June or November of even-numbered years), as a way of encouraging greater voter
participation in local elections. As the board is currently elected in odd-numbered years, when turnout is lower than
the threshold set by the law, the board must adopt a plan by January 2018 to transition its election dates or face the
risk of a lawsuit. The board discussed aspects of various possible transition plans and moved to take action on the
question by January 2017.

e The board unanimously approved additions to the curriculum for the Restorative Dental Technology program. During

comments on the motion, Trustee Ross Selvidge said the program was a “phenomenal bargain for the students that
are able to get into the program.”

If you’d like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Nov 2, 2016” under “Meetings” on the left) and a
video recording from last night’s meeting online.

The next board meeting is a study session related to Career Technical Education (CTE) on Wednesday,
November 30, at 6 p.m. The next board business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 14, at 6 p.m.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide Executive Director

Strategic Communications & Marketing - C145
1570 E. Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Office:  (626) 585-7422

Mobile: (310) 889-8275
CIVEBRAE, P msmorms

Email:  aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

Alex Boekelheide

(“Buckle-hide”)

Executive Director, Strategic Communications & Marketing
Pasadena City College



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Tuesday, October 18, 2016
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Room G1
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1

The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Tuesday,

October 18, 2016, in Room G1, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena,
California 91106.

CLOSED SESSION
The meeting was called to order according to:
Government Code § 54956.9(b) — Anticipated Litigation (one case)

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 4:26 p.m. by Mr. Jim Sarni, President.

Executive Committee Members Present
Mr. Jim Sarni, President

Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary

Mr. Jon Fuhrman, Treasurer

Ms. Shirley Burt

Mr. Scott Bell

Ms. Clara Potes- Fellow

Ms. Gloria Pitzer

Mr. Jack Scott

Ms. Sandi Mejia

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Mr. Wade Winter

Dr. Rajen Vurdien, PCC Superintendent/President

Executive Committee Members Absent
Mr. Bill Hawkins, Vice President
Mr. John Gregory, Immediate Past President

Liaison, Board of Trustees
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

PCC Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Intermediate Clerk Il
Ms. Elaine Cartas, Interim Development Manager

Guest(s)

Nancy Davis, Campaign Consultant

Alex Boekelheide, Executive Director of Strategic Communication & Marketing
Preston Howard

OPEN SESSION
The meeting was called to order at 4:26 p.m.
There were no decisions made in closed session that needed to be reported in Open Session.

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
There were no announcements and or recognitions.



Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2
October 18, 2016

E.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
Dr. Vurdien was pleased to announce that tomorrow, Wednesday, October 19t is going
to be a big day because the Accreditation Team will be coming to the PCC campus.

They will be going over the nine recommendations. Dr. Vurdien said the campus is
confident and ready.

Dr. Vurdien reported that a donor has offered to renovate the Sexson Auditorium. This is
still in its early stages and we are waiting a proposal to review.

College Promise has a committee which consists of Mr. Storti, Mr. Giugni and Ms.
Abram. They have already established contacts with school districts and have already
identified the schools and processes. The committee is working on the funding aspect of
it. Dr. Jack Scott recommends investing in full time students.

The state has made 25 million dollars available for a Promise Grant — which will allow
the college to work with Cal State schools and establish a pathway for attendance. Dr.
Vurdien said the Promise Committee was planning for an announcement in the Spring
Semester with a pilot program in Fall of 2017.

Dr. Vurdien explained the college has an agreement with Southern California Public
Radio KPCC for $5 million dollars over 10 years. The Board of Trustees will consider his

recommendation to allow $300,000 to be used for underwriting campaign activities this
year.

Trustee Liaison Report — Hoyt Hilsman
Mr. Sarni mentioned that reports from Mr. Boekelheide will be included in every
Foundation committee meetings- Executive and Board of Directors.

Mr. Hilsman said the trustees are fully briefed on the accreditation results and are very
proud of all the work the college has done.

Mr. Hilsman urged the committee to vote for Prop 51 on the ballot this November. Prop
51 is most important for fundraising for the U building. He also mentioned Prop 55 — this
proposition helps continue funding for the college.

The strategic goals are available on the website under the Master Plan. Mr. Hilsman
acknowledged the Aspen Institute visit on September 27" and was very impressed by
the diversity and thoughtful interviewers who were selected to speak during the site visit.

DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Approval of Minutes from September 14, 2016 meeting

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Dr. Scott and seconded by Ms. Burt, the Executive Committee

voted by a unanimous vote (Bell, Burt, Fuhrman, Mejia, Pitzer, Potes-Fellow, Sarni, Schield,
Schweitzer, Scott, Vurdien and Winter) of the twelve members present to approve the minutes
of the Executive Committee Meeting held on September 14, 2016.



L‘

Executive Committee Meeting

PCC Foundation
October 18, 2016

2.

MOTION:

Page 3

Approval of Expenditures

ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Ms. Mejia, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Bell, Burt, Fuhrman, Mejia, Pitzer, Potes-Fellow, Sarni,
Schield, Schweitzer, Scott, Vurdien and Winter) of the twelve members present to approve the
expenditures with the correction of the $600,000 detail note— which was a transfer from
the bank account to the long term account, not for the veterans account.

F. REPORTS AND PROJECTS

1.

PCC Foundation President’s Report —

Mr. Sarni mentioned his excitement that tomorrow, October 19t the Board of
Trustees meeting, the Foundation is on the Agenda. It is recommended that the
Board of Trustees, governing Board of the Pasadena Area Community College
District of Los Angeles County, California, approve the Amended Memorandum of
Understanding between the Pasadena Area Community College District and the

Pasadena City College Foundation Regarding Funds Received from Southern
California Public Radio.

Mr. Sarni noted the committees have been finalized with great leadership. Also,
there is an individual who is going through the vetting process; their name was put
forth by Dr. Vurdien, of the Board Development Committee.

Financials -

Mr. Fuhrman mentioned on pg.18 of the Executive Committee packet, the Charles
Schwab fund was at $20 million as of June 30, 2016 and by the end of August it was
at $22 million. The investment gain was over half a million dollars.

Ms. Lucile Jones bequested PCC with $600,000 from her estate and the committee
is looking for recommendations to keep her legacy alive.

Executive Director’'s Report —
Ms. Abram reported that the Feasibility Study has been concluded and she is
drafting a report. Ms. Davis is still having donor meetings.

The Foundation is moving into the “family” campaign with the process of creating a
giving guide. Ms. Abram said that they are working with Deans to share the needs of
their division and give them a page in the giving guide. There will also be payroll
deduction forms that will give them admission to the Giving Tuesday carnival on
November 29, where it will be an atmosphere for a celebration of giving.

Major Gifts Campaign Committees will be assigned after the first of the year. Ms.
Abram met with the Boone’s who are interested in donating $50,000 to fund trade
specific tool kits for apprentices.

Ms. Abram advised to do a follow up meeting with Athletics Alumni and Deans. She
recommended the Athletics be a targeted campaign and will have a follow up
meeting with the new dean of Kinesiology.

G. MOTION TO ADJOURN
There was a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:30 p.m.

MOTION:

ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Bell, Burt, Fuhrman, Mejia, Pitzer, Potes-Fellow, Sarni,
Schield, Schweitzer, Scott, Vurdien and Winter) of the twelve members present to adjourn the
October 18, 2016 Executive Committee Meeting.



Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 4
October 18, 2016

MOTION FOR APPROVAL - October 18, 2016

1. To approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on
September 14, 2016.

2. To approve the expenditures.

3. To adjourn the October 18, 2016 Executive Committee Meeting.



£ Jo | abed

00°92h Y-NHDS-513daay wealq-eanawy:y-HIS' v pied sdiysiejoyds s3j@8uy so1 jo A)D 9102Z/€0/0T L2995
79'60€ Y-NHDS-s42daa) wealg-eaawy:y-HIS v pied sdiyssejoyas euapesed 0 AND 910Z/€0/0T 929vs
90°€91 d-HOS-[eHOWRN Jleg Wel||iM:id-HIS'E pied sdiysiejoyoss 21033008 220d 9T0Z/LT/0T LY9YS
00'60€ Y-NDOV-32UapIsay Ul SI9HIMY-DOV'Z asuadx3 Asuady $3JIAI3S oo 8-1 9T0Z/LT/0T 759vS
T9'8LET Y-NDOV-32U3PISaY Ul SI9UIMY-DOV'T asuadx3 Aduasy $921AJ3S pood 8- 9T0T/LT/0T TS9vs
00°005C 4-NDDV-32UapIsay Ul SISHIMIY-IOV'T asuadx3 Aduady ey) alueydals 910z/¢T/0T LEIYS
96°9ST Y-NIOY-32U3pISaY Ul SIDIIM:Y-DOV T asuadxy Asuasy 92140 suonedl|gnd a83)(0) AD euspesed 910Z/¢1/0T vE9YS
¥9'TOE'T Y-09V- s198[04d |e13dS:H-0DV T asuadx3 Auasy uopuay euensuy 910¢/Lz/0T £99tS
18'8S Y-D9V- s399[0ud [e193dS:Y-DDV T asuadx3 Asuady yueg A|ja) 9102/LZ/0T 79995
91°€89 Y-29V- s329(o.d [e1D3dS:Y-DDY'T asuadx3 Aouady S0IAIBS POO4 8-| 9T0Z/LT/0T TS9bS
T'eso's Y-DDY- 5198(0.d [e123dS:Y-2OY'C asuadx3 Aduady $32|AJ3S po04 8-] 9T0Z/LT/0T TS9YS
00°00T ¥-DDY- 5303014 |e123dS:H-DOV'T uoneuoq Aduady 8uom uouueys 910z/2T/0T 8295
00°L0¥ 4-D9Y- 5323014 |e123dS:H-DOV T asuadx3 Asuasy Asaxeg Jaul0) 910Z/€0/0T ST9vs
6V TTT Y-D9V- 5399[0.d |eadS:y-09V ¢ asuadx3 Asuasy S32IAI3S 32140 933)|0D AND euapesed 9T0Z/€0/0T v29vs
95'0vT Y-D9V- s309loud [e193dS:Y-DOV'T asuadx3 Asuady oueJjwel}y sope) 910Z/€0/0T €29YS
(A% 14 Y-D9V- s398[0.d [e193dS:Y-DDY T asuadx3 Asuasy eAojuoIN eluasssr 9T0Z/€0/0T T29%S
00269 Y-29Vv-2210410M ABGYINOS:Y-DOY T asuadxg Aouady adajj0D A3D euapesed 9T0Z/TE/0T 189bS
60'TS Y-NDJOV-24n3In4 3y} Suidedspuer:y-NDIOVY-5adua|ds [BINIEN:Y-DDV T asuadx3 Aouady wod uozewy 9T0Z/TE/0T 1l83a
06'65 Y-NDOY-S30U313S |eINIeN:Y-I9OY'T asuadx3 Aduasy sse|3noq pineq 910Z/LT/0T 659YS
£6°L8 Y-NIDVY-522U319S |BINIBN:Y-IOV'T asuadx3 Aduady uosIaNIBM BUUB|D 9TO0Z/ZT/0T ov9vs
89°CE Y-D9V-9J17 40§ S130UBT:Y-DOV'T asuadx3 Aouady Neado SHY 9102/LZ/0T ¥99vS
8L°0T Y-DOV-3J17 10§ SI90UBT:Y-DDV'T asuadx3 Aduasy sepe) aule|3 910z/¢t/0T 0€9YS
86'€C Y-DOV-|ELIOWSIA 5,1933d 1EN:Y-DOV'T asuadx3 Asuasy Jequng AJanag 9102/L2/0T L19YS
£9°69 Y-DOV-|BLOWSIA 5,1933d HEN:Y-DOV'T asuadx3 Asuady Jequnq AjJaneg 9102/L2/0T LL9YS
0L Tve Y-D9V-NP3 Judled JO SPUBL:Y-IOV T asuadx3 Aouady p4022 Apnf 9T02/L2/0T €L9%S
00°59 Y-DDV-Np3 Jualed J0 SPUBLAY-DDV'T asuadx3 Aduasy ZauleN eMY 9102/42/0T TL9YS
00's2T Y-DDV-NP3 JuUaled JO SPUBLAY-DDY'T asuadx3 Asuasy 820y UUY 937 9T0Z/LT/0T SS9pS
86°80T ¥-29V-Np3 Judled JO SPUBLAY-DDY'T asuadx3 Asuady uewyney eiqag 910z/¢T/0T 6€9YS
11°8S Y-29V-Np3 Judled JO SPUBLAY-IOY'Z asuadx3 Asuasy junojg e19 910Z/ZT/0T 8E9YS
71861 ¥-D9V-Np3 JuUdied JO SPUBLAY-DOV'T asuadx3 Asuasy BUOJQ JBIUUd[ 9T0Z/ZT/0T 9€9bS
00°002'T Y¥-D9OV-NP3 JUdJed JO SPUBLL:Y-DOV'T asuadx3 AouaBy uoneanp3 13 Bunuaied oyaz 910z/¢T/0T SE9YS
00°00€ ¥-Y¥-pun4 SunjesadQ uolepuno4:yY-I9Y'T asuadx3 Aouady suoleqa|d) ssajpWIL 910¢/LZ/0T 5991
00°0T Y-29V-UuoIsiNg Ysl|Bu3:y-D9v'T asuadx3g Aouady a8s)|0) Ay euapesed 9T0¢/T€/0T S89vS
9£°99 4-D9V-20ssy auai3AH [eIUQ:Y-DDV'T asuadx3 Aoualy 8897 AlJanag 910Z/2T/0T £E€9YS
00'tvS ¥4-D9V-"80.d pue|ysy:y-29v'T asuadx3 Adualy IIl2d @A23S 9T0Z/LT/0T 7S9vS
00't¥S Y-29V-'80.4d PUB|YSY:H-DOV T asuadx3 Aouasy syueg 3|I3YdIN 9T0Z/LT/0T €59YS
69°L8S d-29Vv-'b1-3sinbpul] weljim:d-09V'T asuadx3 Asuady 1en) pieq 910z/L1/0T 059YS
SLLLT d-D9V-"br-3sinbpury weljiim:d-09v'T asuadx3 Aduasy uojid sty 9T0Z/LT/0T 6v9%S
10°12T asuadx3 AuaBy 1en) pineqa 9T0zZ/€0/0T TT9vS
[N 774 d-D9V-"br1-3sinbpur] weim:d-09v'T asuadx3 Aduady uo|id sy 9T0Z/€0/0T 0T9vs
00'068 d-D9V-3u0z 2133|Yay Aei9 URISId-DOV'T asuadx3 Asuady VSN S}OM Jnojo) 9T0Z/TE/0T 89S
00°00S d-D9V-pund SIej0YdS S,0UNNeT:d-DOV T pied sdiysiejoyas uewzng eufsl) 910Z/ZT/0T 629vS
00'00Z d-09V-bI1-319H ouealy) oune:d-09V'T asuadx3 Aouady opeld v eutay 910z/Lz/0T 899vS
junowy pled sse;n uno2oy aweN aleq wnN

910z 1390320

9102/€0/T1 118390 %2342

Nd 0S:€

uonepuno a8ajj0) A1) euapesed



€ jo z abed

vt's 198png £1-9T - Pa12LISAIUNYNN'T6 JeUIWSS 1§ 3IUBIBHU0D spleuoddN 910Z/90/0T Lig3a
ST'6C 198png £1-9T - PA1MISAIUNYNN'TE JEUIWS 1 30UBIBJU0D Asaxeg zadouL 1S 9T0Z/90/0T Ligaa
68'C 193png £1-9T - Pa12MISAIUNIUNN'T6 JeUIWS 18 9IUBIBJU0D peaig eiaued 910Z/90/0T Lig3a
S8'TST 193png £1-9T - PoIMISAIUNYNN'TE Jeulwas 1@ 33uaJ4U0) 9AIIN29X3 )81V 9T0Z/90/0T L193a
00°00LT 123png LT-9T - PRIdLISAIUNYNN'TE Buisianpy Jadedsman 00J3n0 9T0Z/¥0/0T llg3a
199 198png £T-9T - PAIAMISAIUNYNN'TE JUBWIBAJOAU] AYUNWIWO) eJ3)s1y eIe|D 9T0Z/TE/OT €895
09°LST 198png £T-9T - PA1RMISAIUNYNN'TE JEUIDS 1 92UIJU0D wesqy 19qog 910¢/T€/0T 789%S
61'18¢ 198png £T-97T - PAI2MISAIUNYNN'TE sa||ddng A3ojouyda] ssauisng uosiapuy 9T0zZ/T€/0T 089YS
00°000°T 133png £T-9T - PIOMISAIUNUNN'TE usiedwe) syl Joley a83(j0D A3 euapesed 9102/L2/0T 9L9vS
0L'6LE 198png £1-9T - PaIRMISAIUNYNN'TE suofudoday pue splemy J33u@) Aydou] 3se0) ISBM 9T0Z/LZ/0T SL9YS
00'¥8E'S 193png £T-9T - PRIdMISAIUNUNN'TE usiedwe) syl Joley Adoiyyuejiyd easjayd 9102/L7/0T 6995
£0°66 123png £1-9T - PaIMISAIUNYNN'TE s3ul@3 uolepunoy $32IAJ3S oo 8-] 9102/LZ/0T 9995
09°€LT 398png £1-9T - Pa3MISAUUNYNN'TE asea] Adojoloyd $82IAJ3S |eloueUly udpueT a8e7 2 910¢/SZ/0T T99vS
St'6veT 398png £1-9T - Pa12LISAIUNUNN'T6 s8unaa|A uonepunoy $32IMI3S Po04 8- 9T0Z/LT/0T 859t
00°SE 398png £1-9T - Pa1MISAIUNUNN'TE s3unaa uonepunoy s901A195 SuiSeis 289)|0) AvD euspesed 9T0Z/LT/0T 8v9vs
(074 128png £1-9T - Pa1MISAIUNUNN'TE s8unaa|n uopepunoy YeaddIA SN 9T0Z/LT/0T 9v9vS
18'0LT 128png £T-9T - PAIRMISAIUNYNN'TE sasuadxa osiN puewnofad epuied 9T0z/2T/0T Tv9YS
00°0099 128png £1-9T - PaYMISAIUNUNN'T6 s394 Buizunoddy puewnofad epued 9102/¢T/0T TE9YS
00°00L 138png £T-97T - P3IOMISAIUNYNN'TE udiedwe) syIo Jofey siauped Yoleasay Juswdolanag 9T0zZ/ZT/0T TEIVS
00°005'S 198png £1-9T - PAIOMISBIUNUNN'TE uBiedwe) syl Jofey *ou] ‘dnoun peajsiwly 3yl 9T0Z/€0/0T 6T9VS
00'529'C S-NJDV-NP3 SUBISIDA 10§ PUNS:STVIDAdS'L pied sdiysiejoyas 91015100§ 22d 9102/LZ/0T v£9vS
¥5°£96 d-V4S-1pueig UAIBAZISTVIDAS L pied sdiysiejoyass apuepe||e9 iwoAeN 9T0Z/L2/0T L99%S
T6'€6£C d-¥4S-p40j|axy2eys:v4S's asuadxg Asuasy Jainseas) Auno) ofeaeN 9102/L2/0T 6L9YS
81'86S d-V4S-P10J[42BYS:V4S'S asuadxg Asuady Jainseal| Ayuno) ofeaeN 9102/90/0T 819¥S
81'86S d-V4S-ploj|axeys:v4s's asuadx3 Asuasy Jainseas) Ayuno) ofeaeN 910Z/50/0T 8T9¥S
8Y°86S d-V4S-P10J|42eYS:VAS'S asuadx3 Auasy Jainseas) Ayuno) ofeneN 9T0Z/v0/0T 8T9vS
81°865 d-V4S-ploj|ax2eysiv4s's asuadx3 Auady Jainseai] Ayuno) ofeneN 910Z/€0/0T 8195
00°00L d-V4S-Jawwn|d eUP3:Y4S'S pled sdiysiejoyas y4ed D unAH 9T0Z/LT/0T LS9YS
TS'LEY 4-NHDS U24p|1yD 3337 24NSeaJL:Y-HIS ¥ pied sdiysiejoyas a103sy009 J2d 9T0¢/LT/0T LY9YS
LTETT Y-NHIS Ua4p|1yD 3P a4nsealLiy-HIS v pied sdiysiejoyas 210383004 J2d 9T0Z/LT/0T LY9YS
00°000T Y-NHJS U2Jp|1yD 33317 3.nseal:¥-HIS ¥ pled sdiysiejoyds a1o3sy00g J2d 9T0Z/LT/0T LY9YS
T 60p 4-NHDS U4p|1yD 33317 2NSealL:Y-HIS pled sdiysiejoyds a103sy0049 J2d 9T0Z/LT/0T LY9YS
LLY9E 4-NHDS UB4p|1yD 33317 24nsedl L :Y-HIS pled sdiysiejoyas 21033004 JDd 9T0Z/LT/0T LY9YS
81°96L Y-NHDS UaJp|1yd 33317 24nseal L:H-HIS ¥ pled sdiysiejoyas a103s)004 JDd 9T0T/LT/0T LY9YS
St's Y-NHIS Ua.p|1yd 2337 24nseal:y-HIS v pied sdiysiejoyas 21035008 JDd 910Z/LT/0T LY9YS
65'0€C H-NHIS UJp[1yD 3337 4nseas L y-HIS v pied sdiysiejoyas 210353008 20d 910¢/LT/0T LY9YS
8€°78¢ Y-NHDS UJp[1yd 2337 34nseal]:y-HIS pied sdiysiejoyas a103sy009 J2d 9T0Z/LT/0T LY9YS
98'886 Y-HOS-sdiystejoyas Ajed paiyL:y-HIS pled sdiysiejoyas enka espuessed 910¢/02/0T 099%S
00°00ST Y-HOS-sdiystejoyas Aued payL:y-HIS pied sdiysiejoyas Jf ‘sewel] uyor 910¢/LT/0T 9595
00°0S€ Y-HDS-|e4aua9 diysie|oyds:y-HIS pied sdiysiejoyas woJIsmMaN euudf 910z/Lz/0T 8L9vS
90°£21 Y-NHDS-521nn4 WBLg:H-HIS ¥ pled sdiysiejoyas a103s)008 J2d 9T0Z/LT/0T LY9YS
16°€8 Y-NHDS-s18daa)y Wwealq-eauawy:y-HIS v pied sdiysiejoyass uosip3 eluJoyi|ed uIaYINos 910z/LZ/0T TL9YS
0€'SLT Y-NHOS-s12daa) wealg-eduawy:y-HIS'y pied sdiysiejoyas J133ud) 31D BJe) MYBUIBN 9T0Z/LZ/0T 0L9YS
00°00S Y-NHDS-s1adaay wealg-ealawy:y-HoS v pied sdiysiejoydss "au| “Au| 23e3S3 [eay YeO YHON 9TOZ/ET/0T SYovs
£€°08¢€ 4-NHDS-s1adaay weasg-eauawy:y-Hos' v pied sdiysiejoyas "2U| ‘uopind 18 Juowal4 910Z/ET/0T vvovs
00°00S 4-NHOS-s12daa) wealg-eduawy:y-HIS v pied sdiysiejoyas Auedwo) juswaseuely ewed 9T0Z/E€T/0T EV9YS
00°00% Y-NHJS-s1adaay wealq-eduswy:y-HIS'y pied sdiysiejoyds wapi3 Auuad pue yony) 9TOZ/ET/0T Irs
Jjunoddy swenN aleq wnn

unowy pied

sse|d



€ Jo ¢ abed

€6'€50'2L
TSS9
0009
r'ss
L2°00T
00'¥
€9°9€T
0S'L
P'ee
£8°9ST
86'S
06°0¥
00°00S‘T
LV'ESY
00'86
6€°€89
1S°T00T
ov'ev8
¥8'€9

$

398png £1-9T - Pa1MISAIUNUNN'TE
128png £1-9T - Pa1MISAIUNUNN'TE
123png £1-9T - PaRMISAIUN:YNN'T6
198png £1-9T - Pa1MISAIUNUNN'T6
198png £1-9T - Pa1MISAIUNUNN'T6
198png £1-9T - Pa1MISAIUNUNN'T6
123png 19T - PaI2LISAIUNYNN'T6
128png £1-9T - PA12MISAIUNYNN'TE
128png £1-9T - PRI2MISAIUNYNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PA12MISAIUNUNN'TE
193png £T-9T - PaRRMISAIUNUNN'TE
323png £1-9T - Pa1OLISAIUNUNN'TE
193png £1-9T - PIdMISAIUNUNN'TE
398png £1-9T - PAIMISAIUNYNN'T6
198png £T-9T - Pa12LISAIUN:YNN'TE
198png £1-9T - Pa1MISAIUNYNN'TE
198png £1-97T - Pa1MISAIUNUNN'T6
198png £1-9T - Pa1MISAIUNUNN'T6

uSiedwe) syio Jole
JU3WBA|OAU| AJlUnwiwo)
uSiedwe) syio Joley
salddnsg

uSiedwe) syi9 Jofey
udiedwe) syio Joley
uSiedwe) syio Jofepy
salddns

JUBWaA|0AU| Ajlunwiwo)
uoliej|ejsu| 13 Jol1alu| PO
sa|ddns

JUBWRAA[OAU| AHUNWWOD
sanq % sdiysiaquiain
JUBWAAj0AU| Ajlunwiwo)
Jeulwas 1 aJuatayuo)
JeulWwas 1 aJualauo)
JeuWwas 13 9dUaI34U0)
JBUIWAS 1B 9IUIIBJU0D

wJed pejes 910z/1€/0T

uol1epuUNO4 S3S0Y JO JUBWELINO]| 9TOZ/TE/OT
wJe4 pejes 9T0Z/TE/0T

woduozewy 9T0Z/TE/0T

a3elen Asdejag 910zZ/1€/0T

uaydlly poo4 aniL 9T0Z/1E/0T

Sunjied oased 910Z/T€/0T

wod uozewy 9T0Z/TE/0T

wod'uozewy 9T0Z/TE/0T

woduozewy 9T0¢/TE/0T

wod'uozewy 910Z/T€/0T

Aysianun a1e3s ejuloyijed 910Z/TE/0T
euapesed Jo qn| ANsIaAIUN 9T0Z/LT/0T
@24nos Jaded 9T0Z/LT/0T

S[3310H UlAS3M 9T0Z/TT/0T

S[210H UlS3M 9T0Z/TT/0T

S|230H UlIsdM 9T0Z/TT/0T

uedLIBWY JUBLIND 9TOZ/L0/0T

11g3d
lig3d
1i183d
1ig3a
lig3a
1lg3d
11g93a
1183a
11g3a
lig3d
1183d
11g3a
lig3a
1193d
1lig3a
1193d
11g3d
11g3d

unowy pied

sse|)

junoddy

aweN 9ed

wnpy



PCC Foundation
Summary Budget
Cash Basis

October 31,2016

Summary

BUDGET YTD VARIANCE
Actual
YTD Scholarship, Actual
Total For Budget Agency & Unrestricted YTD Favorable/
Foundation +12 Other Funds Fund Actual TOTAL (Unfavorable)
BUDGETED 4nd Month
Endowment Revenue (PR) 337,869 112,623 102,392 - 102,392 (10,231)
Agency Revenue (TR) 228,834 76,278 25,507 - 25,507 (50,771)
Scholarship Revenue (TR)* 511,035 170,345 216,691 - 216,691 46,346
Grant Revenue (TR) 211,923 70,641 118,544 - 118,544 47,903
Art Campaign Revenue (TR) 2,825 942 50 50 (892)
Operating Revenue (UR) 601,000 200,333 - 82,790 82,790 (117,544)
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] 315,765 105,255 (298,167) 298,167 - (105,255)
Investment Income ( -) [Actual YTD] 430,836 143,612 121,660 19,460 141,120 (2,492)
Transfer In - - 588,633 676,268 1,264,901 1,264,901
TOTAL REVENUE 2,640,087 880,029 875,310 1,076,684 1,951,995 1,071,966
Agency Expense (TR) 233,176 77,725 34,975 - 34,975 42,750
Scholarship Paid (TR) 680,681 226,894 33,985 - 33,985 192,909
Grant Expense (TR) 211,923 70,641 76,216 - 76,216 (5,575)
Capital Campaign Expenses (TR) - - - -
Foundation Support/Grants (UR) 33,000 11,000 - (2,361) (2,361) 13,361
Fund Raising Expense (UR) 471,021 157,007 - - - 157,007
General & Administrative (UR) 497,208 165,736 - 158,606 158,606 7,130
Transfer Out - - 47,421 676,387 723,808 (723,808)
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,127,009 709,003 192,597 832,632 1,025,229 (316,226)
Deficit Funded from Net Assets (UR) - - - - - -
NET CHANGE 513,078 171,026 682,713 244,052 926,765 755,740

10of5



0

Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Total YTD %
Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget
October 31, 2016 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
REVENUE
OPERATING REVENUE
General Fund Donations - Regular 50,000 45,641 91% 4,359 9%
Bequests -

Annual Dinner (Special Event Revenue) 6,000 889 15% 5,111 85%
President's Circle Donations 70,000 36,260 52% 33,740 48%
Campaign Appeal 175,000
Contracted Funds from SCPR 300,000 - 0% 300,000 100%

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 601,000 82,790 343,210
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE
PCC Funds (1.5%) [Full year recognized @ 7/1/2016] 315,765 298,167 94% 17,598 6%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE 315,765 298,167 17,598
INVESTMENT REVENUE
Investment Revenue (Actual YTD) 90,000 19,460 22% 70,541 78%
TOTAL INVESTMENT REVENUE 90,000 19,460 70,541
Transfer In 676,268
TOTAL REVENUE 1,006,765 1,076,684 431,349
EXPENSES
FOUNDATION SUPPORT
College Support Community Involvement 20,000 - 0% 20,000 100%
Awards and Recognition 2,000 432 22% 1,568 78%
Conferences 2,500 4,271) -171% 6,771 271%
Meetings 6,000 1,159 19% 4,841 81%
Discretionary Fund 2,500 320 13% 2,180 87%
TOTAL FOUNDATION SUPPORT 33,000 (2,361) 35,361
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES
Donor Cultivation 20,000 - 0% 20,000 100%
Printing and Advertising 17,500 - 0% 17,500 100%
SoftWare - Fundraising 14,000 - 0% 14,000 100%
President's Circle (incl. event) 13,121 - 0% 13,121 100%
5,500 - 0% 5,500 100%
Annual Dinner 6,700 - 0% 6,700 100%
Memberships 1,200 - 0% 1,200 100%
Database Maintenance 5,000 -
Software Training 10,000 - 0% 10,000 100%
Miscellaneous/Supplies 2,000 -
Major Gifts Campaign Operational Expenses 100,000 -
Major Gifts Campaign Consultant 66,000 -
Development Officer 50% 60,000 -
Campaign Director 150,000 -
TOTAL FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 471,021 - 88,021
GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES
Salary - Executive Director -
Salary - Aministrative Assistant II - 80% =
Salary - Development Manager 25%
Salary - Business Analyst 50% =
Salary - Clerical Assistant 0%
Salary - Director of Operations - 10%
Personnel Expenses 226,258 113,506 50% 112,752 50%
Accounting Services 77,250 19,800 57,450
Administrative Assistant 50,000 2,580 5% 47,420 95%

20f5



Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Total YTD %

Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget

October 31, 2016 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
Audit Services 15,000 133 1% 14,867 99%
Legal Services 2,000 0% 2,000 100%
Consulting Services (Writer) 60,000 3,302 6% 56,698 94%
Banking Fees 2,000 271 14% 1,729 86%
Computer Software & Equipment/Financial Edge - 10,930 (10,930)
Office Interior & Installation 5,000 6 0% 4,994 100%
Subscriptions - 1,634 (1,634)
Miscellaneous Expense incl.mileage 4,000 449 11% 3,551 89%
Photocopier Lease 2,500 1,547 62% 953 38%
Printing & Postage 25,000 1,816 7% 23,184 93%
Supplies 3,000 (68) -2% 3,068 102%
Taxes & Licenses 200 - 0% 200 100%
Advertising 25,000 2,700 11% 22,300 89%

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES 497,208 158,606 338,602
Transfer Out 676,387

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,001,229 832,632 461,984

Deficit Funded by Net Assets -

Income Less Expense 5,536 244,052

30f5



l

a8ajj0D ay) Aq pajuoiyg
pajosalun Aq pajuoly]
pajowysaiu) Aq pajuoly
palowsaiun Aq pajuoiy
pajowsaiun Aq pajuosg

LEETIPPET §  LECTYVIYT §  LEETIPPHT $ 00FT6'80£T S LEPSEVINT § 9€'9b€'918 § (08'8LE°6S) §  TH'EO6'LSL $ asuadxy s597] Jwodu]
LLEGSY LLE'GSY LLEGSY 9LUS6L 9¥9°6£6 %C6 PE9LTL %8 6LE'GS LOV06L SASNAJXH TV.LOL
LYT'B0E LYT'R0E LVT'80€ LYT'80E LYTR0E %001 LYT'R0E %0 LbT'80€ sauejeg ufiedue) syto Jofepy
000°0§ 00008 000°0§ 000°08 000°0§ %26 TSE'T6 %8 8$9°L 0007001 sosuadxg [euonesadg uSiedure) syio 1ofey
000°0§ 000°0§ 000°0S 669'S81 66E1TE %001 0S8°LII %0 0S8°LIT sioenuoy) usredwe) syio 1ofepy
00099 00099 000°99 00099 00099 %L9 000t %E€E 000°CT 000799 ueinsuo) udiedwe)
0E1'111 0E1‘IP1 OEL‘IFL 0E1°1H1 00001 %18 s0zT'1Tl %61 S6L'ST 000051 o111 uSiedwey
000°01 000°01 000701 000°01 00001 %001 000°01 %0 - 00001 Auisiey pun s1odooywealq voLawy
9€6 000t 9J1 10J S10dUL]
000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 %001 000°01 %0 - 000701 warg dIA diysiejondg
000°vT 000t 000°vT 000°tT 000°+T %001 000'vT A = 000°vT 1A diysiejondg
j10ddng uonupunoy
SASNAIXI
000°P0T°E 000°t01°€ 000°b0T°E 000'+01°E 000°t0T°E %001 000°'bFS°1 000't 000'8PS°1 JNNIATH TVLOL
000006 000°006 000°006 000006 000006 %66 000'00§ %1 0ot 000°0§ spung Aduady ej0],
000'006 000°006 000°006 000°006 000°006 %001 000°00§ %0 000°00¢ udiedwie) syt Jofely
- - sueIn
" - %0 = %001 000°t 000°r 9J1"] Joj s100UL"]
spuny A>uady
000°'+0T°T 000°+0T'T 000°+0T°C 000't0Z°T 000+0T'C %001 000°tF0°1 = 000'FH0°T spuny diysae[oyag |LioL,
000°098°1 000098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 %001 000°00L %0 0007004 ugedwe) syio Jofepy
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %001 000°00€ %0 000°00€ UOS woij spuny papdenuoy
000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 %001 000°01 %0 000°01 W~NHOS siododyuieai(q voudwy
000°1 000°1 000°1 0001 000°1 %001 000°1 %0 0001 [e1OUID) VS
008°tT 00S'+T 00§°tCT 00$°4T 00§+ %001 00§t %0 0084 H99q121S9A\
00§'8 005'8 00S‘8 00$'8 00S'8 %001 005°8 %0 005°8 FENIVAY
spuny dysavjopg
AO_.—:P»..: v03 jou - a-_oﬁ—w 9q 0) INUIAL $)91)24 st _.._.v ANNTATH
7707-1207 1202-0207 0707 6102 8107 Bujnway  Jupureway pasn L10T-910Z L10T
193png pasodoag 193png pasodosq 6107 198png pasodosg  -groz 93png  -L10T 193png 13png 193png 13png o, Jenpy -910Z 193png 9107 ‘1€ 429010
pasodoag pasodosg % ali pasodoag anpatpdg-qng 13png

398png Sulpuads pun4 pajai3say uolrepunod JJd



parounsaiun Aq pajuosg

afs)j0) 3y Aq pajuorg
pajoinsaiup Aq pajuoi,]
pajoinsaiun Aq pajuoi]
pajounsaiun) £q pajuol,
pajousaiun) Aq pajuos,

pT0Z 1890390 Buiuuibaq Apn3s Aujiqisaf ayd Jo awiy ay3 3o pasios spunf apnjaul jim ubiodwo) ay3 butnp diysiojoyds 10f pasios spunf ayl,

GL'SPETITT §

GL'SPETITT  §

GL'SPE'TIT'T

$  THIY9S60T §

GL'OLO'S98'T §

8L'890°LIS $

90°LSS'T §  PBSTYBSL §

asuadxy ss377 dwoduy

££9°861 +69'86t £59'8t9 PSEF99 £T6'768 %26 1€6'789 %8 £hb'8s PLEIPL SASNIJXH TV.LOL
- z 000°0ST 000°0€ 000°08 %26 T$€'T6 %8 8PO°L 000°001 sosuadsg [puonesadg uSiedured syin Jofepy
TS LOE +T8°L0€E +T§'LOE pTsL0g rTsiLoe %001 $TS'LOE %0 pes'Loe souejeg uSiedured sy Jofepy
00008 00008 000°0S 000°0§ 000°0§ %001 000°0§ %0 000°0§ WLISISSY dANENSIUIWPY
669°SET 66E'ILT %001 0S8°LY %0 0S8°L9 1931j0 wowdojoadg
00099 %LY 000t Y%EE 0002 000°99 ueynsuo) udredure)y
0E11¥1 OEL‘1¥I [IAE4 OE1Ib1 000°081 %18 coT'1T! %61 S6L'ST 000°01 10190 uSiedue)
SASNAIXA
000°09L°C 000°09L°C 000°09L°C 000'09L°T 000°09L°T %08 000°00T'1 %S 000°SL 000'008°T ANNIATY TV.LOL
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ YSL 000°$7T %ST OO'SL 000°00€ spunyj jeuonusadQ jeoL,
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %SL 000°€TT %ST 000°SL 000°00€ YdOS wolj spunj papenuo)y
spuny [euoneradQ
000006 000006 000°006 000006 000'006 %001 000°00S %0 - 000'00S spuny £>uady [vioL
000°006 000'006 000'006 000°006 000006 %001 000°00§ %0 000°00S ugiedwie) syio 1ofepy
spuny £5uady
000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 %001 000°00L %0 - 000°00L spuny diysaejoyas [vI0 ],
000°098°1 000'098°T 000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 %001 000°00L %0 000°00L susiedwe)y syio sofey
spuny diysacjoyag
Buuswoy  Supuwy pasn L10T-910T L10Z
193png 18png 18png %, (LR -9107 198png
% aLa pasodoag

(anu2A3. [830) Jou - Juads 9q 03 INUIA §)IIA SIY L) HNNIATH

388png udiedwe) syio Jole



Pasadena City College Foundation

Summary of Assets, Income & Expenses

October 31, 2016

Statement of Financial Position

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Investments

Other

Total Assets

Permanently Restricted
Temporarily Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Statement of Activities

Revenue

Endowment Revenue (PR)
Program Revenue (TR)

Operating Revenue (UR)
Foundation Admin Fee
Investment Income (Includes Fees)
Total Revenue

Expense
Program Expense
Fund Raising Expense
Operating Expense
General & Admin Expenses
Total Expense

Net Revenue

Beginning Net Assets - June 30, 2016
Change in Net Assets - July 1, 2016 through October 31, 2016
@nding Net Assets -October 31, 2016

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

3,574,552
21,279,396
10,850

24,864,798

14,709,463
7,638,172
2,517,163

24,864,798

PR

Total

223,780

223,780
828,038
759,058

141,120

1,951,995

733,690
(2.361)
158,606

889,935

223,780

1,062,060

14,485,683
223,780

24,561,173
303,625

14,709,463

24,864,798

Summary of Assets and Net Revenue

11/3/2016@4:13 PM
10of 5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Financial Position
As of October 31,2016

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Bank of the West - 635 (Operating)
Bank of the West - 643 (Savings)
Bank of the West - 627 (Art Camp)
Bank of the West - 619 (Paypal)
Bank of the West - 544 (Debit Card)
Morgan Stanley - Checking - 062 (Art Associates)
Charles Schwab - MM - 335
Charles Schwab - MM - 932
JP Morgan Chase (Osher Funds)
Paypal Merchant Account

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
Lots in Arizona

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Charles Schwab - Inv -335

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Net Assets
Permanently Restricted
Temporarily Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

383,931
100
6,010
79,926
8,134

1

567,662
612,658
1,916,130

3,574,552

10,850

10,850

3,585,402

21,279,396

21,279,396

24,864,798

14,709,463
7,638,172
2,517,163

24,864,798

24,864,798

Statement of Financial Position

20f5

15



|

Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities

July 1, 2016 through October 31, 2016

Revenue
Endowment Revenue (PR)
Scholarship Donation
PCC Transfer In - PR
Specific Use Donations
SFA Transfer In - PR
Endowment Revenue - Other
Total Endowment Revenue (PR)
Program Revenue (TR)
Agency Donation
Art Associates
Grant Revenue
Other Revenue
Scholarship Donation
Specific Use Donations
SFA Transfer In - TR
PCC Transfer In - TR
Transfer In - UR
Unknown/Unspecified Restriction
Total Program Revenue (TR)
Operating Revenue (UR)
Building the Spirit Campaign
General Fund Donations
In Kind Donations (Non Cash)
General Fund Donations - Specific Use
President's Circle Donations
Special Event Revenue
Unknown Bank Debit
PCC Transfer In - UR
Total Operating Revenue (UR)
Foundation Administration Fee Revenue
Foundation Administration Fee

Total Foundation Administration Fee Revenue

Investment Revenue (Includes Fees)
Dividends
Interest
Cost Basis Adjustments
ADR Fees
Investment Management Fees
Money Fund Earning
Realized Gain/(Loss)
Unrealized Gain/(Loss)
Accrued Intereset Paid on Bonds
Smith Barney Transfer Fees
Investment Revenue Allocation
Total Investment Revenue (Includes Fees)
Total Revenue

Expense

Program Expense
Art Associates
Agency Expense
Grants Expenses
Misc Expense - Programs
Scholarships Paid
Transfer Out - PR

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

PR TR UR TOTAL
27,392 - - 27,392
121,388 - - 121,388
75,000 - - 75,000
223,780 - - 223,780
- 25,507 - 25,507
- 50 - 50
- 118,544 - 118,544
- 216,691 - 216,691
- 467,245 - 467,245
- 828,038 - 828,038
% - 45,641 45,641
- - 36,260 36,260
- - 889 889
- - 676,268 676,268
- - 759,058 759,058
- (298,167) 298,167
- (298,167) 298,167 -
= & - 93,161
- - - 40,355
- - - 2,799
- - - (70)
_ 5 = (25,309)
- - - ®)
- - - 240,099
- - - (209,906)
- 121,660 19,460
- 121,660 19,460 141,120
223,780 651,531 1,076,684 1,951,995
- 34,975 - 34,975
- 76,216 - 76,216
- 33,985 - 33,985
- 541,093 - 541,093
Statement of Activities 30of5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities
July 1, 2016 through October 31,2016

PR TR UR TOTAL
Transfer Out - TR - 47421 - 47,421
Transfer Out - UR - 676,387 676,387
Total Program Expense - 733,690 676,387 1,410,077
Fund Raising Expense
Development Dir & Feasibility Report - - - -
Donor Cultivation - 6,920 - 6,920
Fund Raising Expense - Other - - - -
Meals & Catering - - - -
Presidents Circle - - - -
Annual Dinner = -
Memberships - -
Data Conversion and Clean-up - - -
Postage - - - -
Printing and Advertising - - - -
Supplies - Fund Raising - - - -
Total Fund Raising Expense - 6,920 - 6,920
Operating Expense (Non Allocable)
Major Gifts Campaign - 58,443 - 58,443
Artists in Residence - - - -
Awards and Recognition - - 432 432
CEC Transfer Day - - - -
Caps & Gowns - - - -
Conference & Seminar - - (4,271) 4,271)
Community Involvement - 16,685 - 16,685
Discretionary Fund - - 320 320
Foundation Expenses - - - -
Foundation Grants - - - -
Foundation Meetings - - 1,159 1,159
Foundation Mini Grant - - - -
Foundation Ongoing Support - - -
In Kind Distributions (Non Cash) - - -
Special Events Expense - - -
Study Abroad - - -
Training & Education - - -
Transfer Out - UR - - - -
Transfer Out - TR - - - -
Total Operating Expense (Non Allocable) - 75,128 (2,361) 72,767
General & Admin Expense (Allocable)
Advertising 2,700 2,700
Audit Fees - - 2,580 2,580
Accounting Fees - - 19,800 19,800
Consulting Fees - - 3,302 3,302
Legal Fees - - 133 133
Strategic Planning - - - -
Merchant Bank Fees - - 271 271
Office Expenses - - 16,314 16,314
Salaries - - 113,506 113,506
Total General & Admin Expense (Allocable) - - 158,606 158,606
Total Expense - 815,738 832,632 1,648,370
Net Revenue 223,780 (164,207) 244,052 303,625
Beginning Net Assets - June 30, 2016 14,485,683 7,802,379 2,273,110 24,561,173
Change in Net Assets - July 1, 2016 through October 31,2016 223,780 (164,207) 244052 303,625
Ending Net Assets -October 31, 2016 14,709,463 7,638,172 2,517,163 24,864,798
Prepared by P. Pejoumand Statement of Activities 40of 5



1%

Pasadena City College Foundation

Notes to the Financials
July 1, 2016 through October 31, 2016

1) FINANCIALS ARE NOT GAAP
Published financials are NOT GAAP and are unaudited.

2) JP MORGAN CHASE (OSHER FUNDS)
This account has been reconciled as of June 30, 2016.

Prepared by P. Pejoumand Footnotes 50f 5



11

uaxyoLg AbbBad Aq vioT
9102/1/TT
oue||a.y 'Y BlI®J0 pun4 diyJejoyds eialie] 0431UINY BZUBIOT] 910Z/€/0T
ijeidy adeuo pun4 weuago.id uoieanp3 |eaisAyd 9102Z/€/0T
pun4 aoueses|) - uollepunod sediep Apuy pun4 diysiejoyas Ajued pag 9T02/21/0T
oueJ|wel|y SojJed pun4 diysiejoyds 811w wo) AJOSIAPY OUlIeT S,3UspIsald 910Z/L/0T
we.qy uoldeq (qqog pund diysiejoyds weiqy 9102/L/0T
Yspezpaqy pases ‘Mg ASojouyda g Sulsaaulsug 910Z/€/0T
3WOH p3||e] 3de|d ¥ pun4 diysiejoyss Aued pag|  9102/L7/0T
1vLoLlans Jouog uondusag pung aied {1 6666 - ﬁm_
L9'v8L'8TS
Ainseau] sy jo Juswiiedaq 's'n pun4 diysiejoyas Aled pig 9102/L2/0T
Aunseau] ay3 jo juswiledaq s'n pun4 diysiejoyas Aled pig 9102/.2/0T
Ainseal| ay3 jo Juswiledaq 's'n pund diysiejoyss Aied pig|  9T0Z/L2/0T
uollepuUNO4 |EUOIIBINPT BUSPESEY pung diysiejoyas Auied pagl  9102/2T/0T
uol1BpPUNO4 |EUOIIRINPT BUBPESEd pun4 diysiejoyas Alled pJg 9T0Z/S/0T
uoizepuno4 Ajjunwwo) euapesed pun4 diysie|oyas Aied pJg 9102/¥/0T
19J0B7 BUIA3] an§ euneT wisijeulnor Juldd Joj pund diyssejoyas |elIoWdA| 19307 Yiel\ 910Z/52/0T
1SNYL NOSN3I9 QTO¥VH pung uosuag ejo7 pue pjoJeH 9107/€/01
ueluUaWMID *§ sjuuaQ pun4 diysiejoyos ss820ns 1uspnis|  9T0Z/TE/0T
Jaupn4 -7 ydasor weJsdoud souapisay-uli-1siuy|  910z/52/0T
9snoH yiagezl|3 ygq adoH Ajjwey pun4 diysiejoyas Aped pag|  910Z/TT/0T
pun4 diysiejoyas qnjd SUSWOMN 1UOA |3 pun4 diysiejoyas Ajed pig 9T0Z/1T/0T
viol8ns JouoQ uondiisag puny alegq YID| 666'VS - oooqm_
|2 vioLans| 1ouoq| uondiosag pund| a1ea YIo| 666'6S - 000°SS|
| violans| louoq| uonduasag pund| a1ed W1 |666vZS - 000°0TS)
00°000°0S$ asn.yl 19.iedleN pung diysiejoyas BuisinN| - 910Z/ZT/01
1vioLans JouoQ uondudsag pund aieg HyI1o +ooc~m~m_
9T0¢ 12q030

pani1a2ay suoizeuoq
aNN4d @3Ldidis3y



20

axo1g ABBad Aq v407
910e/1/TT
NeAH ") usuy pund diysie|oyas a3euas JlWapesy 910Z/€/0T
43gnHy *] Ula) pund diysie|oyds 81euss palisse|d 910Z/€/0T
uewziuly ‘g epun pun4 diysiejoyos juawiiedaq yie 9T10Z/€/0T
AsnueH 'y unisng pun4 diysiejoyas uoisiaig ysij8u3 9102/€/0T
ueAdoyeH ‘|N eAue pun4 diysiejoyas ajeuas payisse)d 9102/L/0T
uaaJn uaa|yiey pun4 diysie|oyds a3euas diwapedy 910Z/€/0T
S9|ezuoy "4 elly pund diys.ie|oyds 93euas JjWapedy 9102/€/0T
uango9 "4 elsuy puny diysiejoyds a1euas Jlwapedy 9T0Z/€/0T
[19UNO) BISIA UOS|IM YA SIN0IS S| pund diysiejoyas Anied pig|  9TOZ/TE/OT
|PUNo) BISIA UOS|IM 1A SIN03S S|IDH pund diysiejoyss Avied pig|  9TOZ/TE/OT
981030 ' elyjuAd pun4 4a3ua) 924n0S3Y SUBIDIDA 9102/L/0T
upjsen "1 A9jjays pun4 diysie|joyds ajeuas dlwapedy 910z/€/0T
IpJel|8en auledio pun4 diysiejoyas a3euas Jlwapedy 910Z/€/0T
Jauiing 7 ydasor A103sIH MY - SINVA 9102/€/0T
yasnoaoe4 eLie pun4 diysiejoyas juswiiedsaq yie 9T0Z/€/0T
soj|ega)-epeJisy ‘A ejasuy pund diysiejoyas juswiiedaq yien 9102/5/0T
sia80y-111maq N eyor|  pund diysiejoyds (3gv.L) saahojdwl yoe|g jo uoleossy ayl|  910Z/5¢/0T
zed e 9Q ediefep pun4 diysie|oyas a933wwo) AIOSIApY Oulle] S,3uBpIsald 9102/L/0T
yoou) uz-Aley pun4 diysie|oyds 21euas d|Wapedy 9102/€/01
Jauuo) aof pun4 diysie|oyas a3euas dlwapedy 9T0Z/€/0T
BIPEDJY/3IUOA |3 JO gN|J UBLAID pung diys.te|oyas Alied pJg 9T02/S/0T
esnzy jo AjD pun4 diysiejoyss Axled pJg|  9T0Z/9Z/0T
uasualsiy) epled pun4 J9jus) 824N0SJY SUBIBIDA 9102Z/€/0T
uoaule) ‘4 uenf pun4 diysie|oyas aa33wwo) AIOSIApY Oulle] S, Juaplisald 9102/€/0T
Isl|4e) "3 uale)y pung diys.ie|oyas 1euas JIWapedy 910Z/€/01
e||a8ulie) 'y efa1oeIn pun4 diysiejoyas as11wwo) AIosIApy oulle] s uspisald 9102/L/0T
sowey-|efeqe) Jainef pun4 diysiejoyas aa33wiwo) AJoSIApY oulleT s,1uapisaid 9102/L/0T
umoug uesns ‘|n u8iedwe) |eyde) spy 9102/5/0T
Aspyoig g sawer pun4 diysie|oyds ajeuas JIWapedy 9102/5/01
pseag |A1ayd pung diysie|oyds 91euas Jlwspedy 910Z/€/0T
IlysaxyJeq uesses pun4 diysie|joyds a1euss dlwapedy 9T0¢/€/0T
Jaydeq 'y yedes S1y uopealuNWWo) 13 8ulwioyad 9102Z/€/0T (panuiuod)
1vioL4ans JouoQ uondiasag punyg aieqg {io 6665 - ﬁm_
9102 129030

paniaday suoneuoq
aNNd a3aridisiy



N

uayoug Abbad Aq ylog
910Z/1/11T
seyidas uyor weuo.id Awououlsy 910Z/€/01
eaawy diysiejoyds pung diystejoyas Aued pig|  910Z/ZT/0T
Senes ‘N euelq puny diysiejoyas uolsialg ysi|sug 910¢/€/0T
uafiyoes 'y Ases) pun4 diysie|oyds 93euas JIWapedy 910Z/€/0T
9soy '3 yse[ays puny diysie|oyds a1euas dlwapedy 9T02Z/€/01
ueday ' dijiyd pung Aydosojiyd uew|jey ydjey 910¢/€/0T
paay esalayl pun4 weudo.d aie) 1931504 JO Spusll4 9102/L/01
s130d "N Alep pun4 diysiejoyds a1euas palyisse|) 9102/L/0T
pnesiad yieuyol pun4 diysie|oyas a1euas J|wapedy 9102/€/0T
313 [anueN pun diyste|oyas uoisiaiq ys!(su3 9T0Z/€/0T
eAOUBAI|Y3d "] elde|y pun4 diysiejoyas a3euas Jiwspeay 910Z/€/01
lupad 3|3YaIN [\ W3 90[SeIN SIAA 9102/€/0T
1ulIpad 3j|3Y2IN pun4 diysiejoyas uoisinig a3en3ue 970Z/€/0T
989||10) wwo) eauy euspesed pun4 diysiejoyas Ajied pig 9102/¥/0T
032010 ") @nbliug S314NLS DINHLI asv 9T0Z/€/0T
"2U| ‘S3JUBIPNY EJBWED-UQ pund yAL JojAeN ‘N sutiayley 1 T Jaydoislyd|  910z/5¢/0T
OAI|O '@ ely3uA) uBiedwe) |eyide] spy 9102/€/0T
uspsQ '3 ualsy pund diys.ie|oyas ajeuas JjWapedy 9702/€/0T
Jouuod,0 8ui-38nA pun4 diysie|oyds a1euas djwapedy 910Z/€/01
woJispJop ‘3 euuoq pun4 diysJe|oyas juswiedaqg yien 9102/€/01
3|qON v Jajuuar|  puny diyssejoydss (3av.L) sesAojduwig yae|g Jo UoilRI0SSY BYL 9710Z/€/0T
uoS|aN auuesns pun4 diysie|oyas a3euas palisse) 9102/L/01
3U[IN "g 313Q diysJejoyds d13sinsu] apny uag 9T0Z/€/0T
BUIN g Y343a diyssejoyas Juswiledaq ASojodolyiuy 9102/€/0T
[3Y2IIN BldLIIEd pung diysie|oyds Juswiedag Yie 910Z/€/0T
AUBUPBIN WL puny diysiejoyass uoisiaig ys!|su3 9T0Z/€/0T
aulay.en Ja8oy pun4 diysie|oyds a1euss dIwapedy 9102Z/€/0T
3ur7 'H aI1sns S31ANLS JINH13 sV 910¢/€/0T
1jodny agexiN pun4 diys.tejoyss ueslswy dlj1ded uelisy 9T0Z/€/0T
ouny agexiN pun4 diysiejoyas uoisialg ysi|gu3 910Z/€/0T
19]sS0Y *d sawer pund diysiejoyds uisinN| - 9102/92/0T
Apauuay ueug pun4 diysie|oyas uolsialg ys!|8u3z 910Z/€/0T (panupuo))
vioLans Jouoq uondudsaqg puny aleq Yo 666$ - TS|
9T0¢ 12903120

pani1a2ay suoneuoq
aNNd a3ridLsay



U3yo1g ABBad Aq
9102/1/TT

viopy

00°SZS8S = 9707 4990390 Y04 INTYA TVLOL 1419 ANIN-NI
S311055320y uejueyir 3a1pa) SIPNIS BIPSIAl PUB SMY [ensIA|  9T0Z/¢¥T/0T
Ae|dsiqg pue Jajquing
‘10jEJBUID WEed]S 214393|3
S914055320Y juaug auusLpy $92U3I2S YljeaH 9T02/£/0T
pue 3|qe] Sujujwex3y a|qeisnipy
~ uonduasag yio pury-ul Jouoq uondiiasag puny aieq HID i) u:_v_.cf__
| ZT6EL'SLS = 9T0¢ 4390130 JO Yluow ay3 10j |e30L Y19 1
SS'1S6°9S
jsoopJez piyep pung diys.ie|oyds a1euas Jlwapedy 910Z/€/0T
nm 1Aony pund diysiejoyas uolisialg ys!|3u3 9T0Z/€/0T
uosJa}ieM ‘Al BUUSDH pund diysie|oyas aleuas payisse|d 9102/L/01
Ja}eM "7 eIsuy pun4 diysie|oyas uoisialg ysi|gu3z 9102/€/0T
Zl|I3A eyuLIED pun4 diysie|oyas aa33wwo) AIoSIApY oulle] s,Juapisaid 9102/L/0T
seslep epl|y pung diys.ie|oyas 81euss J|Wapedy 910Z/€/01
Jawin Awy pund diys.iejoyas uoisiaig ys!|3u3 9T0¢Z/€/0T
Jawn Awy plemy diysiejoyas s,ueaq 9102/£/0T
Ainseau] ay3 jo Juswedaq ‘s'n pund diysiejoyas Auied pJg|  9102/2T/0T
Ainseau| ays jo Juawiledaq 's'n pund diystejoyss Anied pig|  9T0Z/ZT/0T
sewoy] (suher) alys diysiejoyas aisnip sewoy] esala] uhiyie) 9T02/1€/0T
V1 Uny siuspnis eqp edlBWY uny sjuspnis pund diysiejoyss Aued pJg|  910Z/2T/0T
pJeppois ALia] pun4 diysiejoyas 93euas JlWspedy 9T0Z/€/01
yaws aofien pund diys.iejoyss uolisialig ysijdu3 910Z/€/01
yuuws 7 yetoqaqg puny diysie|oyds a3euas payisse|d 910z/L/0T
8inquajews 'y AueH pun4 diysiejoyas a3euss diwapeay 910Z/S/0T
Sinquajjews "y AeH pung diysiejoyds uoisiaig ys!|su3 9102/S/0T (penuiiuo))
1vLi0149ns Jouo(Q uondudsaqg puny aied Hyiv 6665 - ﬁm_
910 4290190

2

pania2ay suoeuoqg
aNNd @3LoidLsIy



N

uayoLg Abbad Aq
9102/1/TT

Ti0T

| 000€1'ST$ = 9T0Z 1990300 10§ |30 341D padsaiun |

00'79tS
d11 s49do0)asnoyaaiemadiid 40 391sna] I ‘@SneddnoA pun4 pa1du1sauun|910z/52/0T
491Ul BPEMN pung pa1ol1saiun|910z/€/0T
uaipJnA usley pun4 pa3dLIIsalun|910z/€/0T
OJU3A ‘N BJned pund pa1o111sa4un|9102/£/0T
uelsoqi|iyd auueiq pund pa3211s34un|9T02/0T/0T
[Bnwies-||3YaHIA ‘N [A1aYD pung pa1oiisaiun(910z/L/0T
pJeMOH 3 uolsaid pun4 pajouiseiun|9Toz/T/0T
[epayJ0lg " uosi|y pung pa3duIsaun[910z/S/0T
1ayJeg 'y yeles pung pajau3saIun(910z/€/0T
1v.L014NS louog uondisag pund a1ed Y19 666 - 19|
00'999'7$
uuewpjoS "3 Welfjim pund pa1ol1sa4un|910z/2T/0T
1snJ] |ujzueu4 aJe|d euo|D pun4 pajolIsa4un|9T0Z/c/0T
1v1018NS Jouoq uopdisag puny ale@ YIO| 666y - 000TS|
TvioLdans| iouoq uondudsag pund|  ea YIO| 66663 - 000'SY|
00°000°0T$ S|anwes "y alopoayl punj pajoulsaiun|910z/Sz/0T
1v1018NS louog uondisag pund aled YIO| 666'7ZS - 000°0TS|
vioLans| 1ouoq| uondudsag pund|  3leq Yio| +000°SZS|
9102 424010

paA1323y suoneuoq
aNN4d a3LidLs3dnNn



